NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL BRIEFING SESSION
MARCH 19, 2018
CITY COUNCIL CONFERENCE ROOM
401 S. ROGERS
WAXAHACHIE TEXAS
6:00 P.M.

Agenda

Council Members:  Kevin Strength, Mayor
Mark Singleton, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
David Hill, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember

L Call to Order
2 Conduct a briefing to discuss items for the 7:00 p.m. regular meeting

3. Adjourn

This meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. Parking for mobility impaired persons is
available. Any request for sign interpretive services must be made forty-eight hours ahead of the
meeting. To make arrangements, call the City Secretary at 469-309-4005 or (TDD) 1-800-
RELAY TX



AGENDA

A regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Waxahachie, Texas to be held in
the Council Chamber at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers on Monday, March 19, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Council Members:  Kevin Strength, Mayor
Mark Singleton, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
David Hill, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation
3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Texas Pledge of Allegiance Honor the Texas Flag;
I pledge allegiance to thee,
Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible

5. Public Comments: Persons may address the City Council on any issues. This is the
appropriate time for citizens to address the Council on any concern whether on this
agenda or not. In accordance with the State of Texas Open Meetings Act, the Council
may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized
by Section 551.071, Texas Government Code.

6. Consent Agenda

All matters listed under Item 6, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the City
Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be separate discussion of
these items. Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes the Mayor/City Manager to
execute all matters necessary to implement each item. Any item may be removed from
the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and consideration by any member of the City
Council.

Minutes of the City Council meeting of March 5, 2018

Minutes of the City Council Briefing Session of March 5, 2018

Minutes of the Joint Work Session of City Council and Planning and Zoning
Commission of March 1, 2018

Minutes of the Heritage Preservation Commission meeting of February 8, 2018
Minutes of the Airport Board meeting of March 1, 2018

Minutes of the Park Board meeting of March 8, 2018

Minutes of the Cemetery Board meeting of March 8, 2018

Monthly Code Enforcement Report for February 2018

Monthly Violation Activity Statistics Report for February 2018

Monthly Fire and EMS Report for February 2018

Monthly Crime Report for January and February 2018

Renewal of parking and loading zone lease spaces

m. Approve High School Graduation fireworks display hosted by WISD

o ow

mETr T @ e A



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

n. Approve application for The Hachie 50 running race event
0. Approve application for Lake Waxahachie Vendor Permit

Introduce Honorary Councilmember

Present Proclamation proclaiming April 9 through April 13, 2018 as “Boys and Girls
Club Week in Waxahachie”

Consider City of Waxahachie Annual Financial Report for year ended September 30,
2017

Consider proposed contract with Kimley Hom to provide professional engineering
services for the design of a new 24” water line from the elevated storage tank on FM 664
to Hwy 287 Business

Consider proposed Resolution authorizing reimbursement of the operating fund from
proceeds of future debt for professional engineering services associated with a new water
line from the elevated storage tank on FM 664 to Hwy 287 Business

Consider proposed contract with Kimley Horn to provide professional engineering
services for the design of a new 12” water line and (2) pressure reducing valves for the
realignment of the 791/769 water distribution system service area along FM 813 east of
Hwy 287 Bypass from Dean Box Drive to the Sandstone Ranch Subdivision

Consider proposed Resolution authorizing reimbursement of the operating fund from
proceeds of future debt for professional engineering services for the design of a new 12”
water line and (2) pressure reducing valves for the realignment of the 791/769 water
distribution system service area along FM 813 east of Hwy 287 Bypass from Dean Box
Drive to Sandstone Ranch Subdivision

Discuss Food and Food Handlers Ordinance and take any necessary action

Consider TxDOT Aviation Grant project to construct security fencing at Mid-Way
Regional Airport

Convene into Executive Session for the Performance Evaluation of City Manager as
permitted by the Texas Government Code, Section 551.074

Reconvene and take any necessary action
Comments by Mayor, City Council, City Attorney and City Manager

Adjourn

The City Council reserves the right to go into Executive Session on any posted item.

This meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. Parking for mobility impaired persons is available. Any request for
sign interpretive services must be made forty-eight hours ahead of the meeting. To make arrangements, cail the City
Secretary at 469-309-4005 or (TDD} 1-800-RELAY TX



City Council ((OCL\

March 5, 2018

A regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Waxahachie, Texas was held in
the Council Chamber at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers on Monday, March 5, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Council Members Present:  Kevin Strength, Mayor
Mark Singleton, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
David Hill, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember

Others Present: Michael Scott, City Manager
Albert Lawrence, Assistant City Manager
Robert Brown, City Attorney
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary

1. Call to Order
Mayor Kevin Strength called the meeting to order.

City Manager Michael Scott introduced and welcomed Mr. Albert Lawrence as the new
Assistant City Manager. He stated after a national search with over ninety applicants he hired
Mr. Lawrence from Red Oak, Texas.

2. Invocation
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Texas Pledge of Allegiance

Mr. Albert Lawrence, Assistant City Manager, gave the invocation and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

5. Public Comments

Mr. Kevin Ivy, 1980 East Highland Road, Waxahachie, expressed concern with the recent
Ordinance adopting the replacement of 3 Tab Shingles. He stated growing up in the lumber
industry thousands of 3 Tab Shingles were sold. Mr. Ivy stated he does understand that the new
laminate shingles do withstand higher winds but is concerned that many homeowners cannot
afford them noting City Council does not need to take away a citizen’s choice of shingle.

6. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of the City Council meeting of February 19, 2018

b. Minutes of the City Council Briefing Session of February 19, 2018

c¢. Minutes of the regular Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of February
27,2018

d. Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission Briefing Session of February
27,2018

e. Minutes of the Firemen’s Relief and Retirement Fund meeting of February 19,
2018

f. Request by Clyde Hargrove, Bethany/Garden Valley, Ltd, for a Final Plat of
Garden Valley West for 138 lots, being 22.707 acres out of J.B. & Ann Adams



(oo

City Council

March 5, 2018

Page 2
Survey, Abstract 5 (Property ID 263936 and 261716) — Owner: WP LEGACY
LTD (FP-18-0005)

Action:

Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve items a. through f on the Consent Agenda.
Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton seconded, All Ayes.

7. Introduce Honorary Councilmember

Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton introduced Miss Sloane Smith as the Honorary Councilmember
for the month of March 2018. She is the daughter of Jill Chapman and the granddaughter of
Steve and Hilda Chapman. Sloane is a senior at Waxahachie High School and ranks in the top
10 of her class. Other activities include: serving as Copy Editor for the Media Staff: President of
the National Honor Society; involved with Interact and serves as the International Understanding
Chair; participation in several Academic UIL events and has advanced to Regional competition;
Founder and President of the newly established Power to the People Club at Waxahachie High
School; recruiting approximately 50 members to help raise funds to benefit community
organizations; and, has enjoyed competing with Academic Decathlon for the past two years and
is currently serving as President. Sloane has a passion for writing. She writes for the school
newspaper and yearbook, has contributed articles to Ellis County Living Magazine, and entered a
national competition for short stories. Sloane will pursue a degree in English and History, but
has not yet committed to a specific university.

8. Present Proclamation proclaiming March 2018 as “March for Meals Awareness
Month”

Mayor Strength read a Proclamation proclaiming March 2018 as “March for Meals Awareness
Month” and presented it to Ms. Lisa Deese, Community Engagement Specialist, Meals on
Wheels.

9. Public Hearing on a request by Chris Reeves, Quickway Signs, for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) to allow an Electronic Message Sign use within a Planned
Development-General Retail (PD-GR) zoning district, located at 125 Park Place
Blvd, being LOT 4A BLK A PARK PLACE PROFESSIONAL CENTER .6885 AC
(Property ID 247587) — Owner: HOLTZ PROCUREMENT LTD (SU-18-0015)

Mayor Strength opened the Public Hearing,

Mr. Shon Brooks, Director of Planning, reported the applicant seeks to replace and relocate an
already existing sign on the property. He stated the request meets the Zoning and height
Ordinance. Mr. Brooks stated he received a letter from a property within 200 feet noting they
supported the sign and asked it be turned off from 10:00 p.m. to 6:00 am. He supported the
request due to the location of the sign. '

There being no others to speak for or against SU-18-0015, Mayor Strength closed the Public
Hearing.



(o)

City Council
March 5, 2018
Page 3

10.  Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. SU-18-0015
ORDINANCE NO. 3005

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) TO PERMIT A
ELECTRONIC MESSAGE SIGN USE WITHIN A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-
GENERAL RETAIL (PD-GR) ZONING DISTRICT, LOCATED AT 125 PARK PLACE
BLVD, BEING PROPERTY ID 247587, IN THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE, ELLIS
COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING LOT 4A, BLOCK A IN THE PARK PLACE
PROFESSIONAL CENTER SUBDIVISION, AND ORDERING THE CHANGING OF
THE ZONING MAP THEREOF IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID CHANGE.

Action:
Councilmember David Hill moved to approve Ordinance No. 3005 as presented.
Councilmember Chuck Beatty seconded, All Ayes.

11.  Public Hearing on a request by Jeff Crannell, CCM Engineering, for an
Amendment to Ordinance No. 2752 for the Camden Park Phases 1 and 2 Planned
Development District to increase Maximum Lot Coverage in the Single Family-3
base district from 35% to  50% by main building and accessory structures. (PD-
18-0016)

Mayor Strength opened the Public Hearing.

Mr. Brooks reported the applicant seeks to increase maximum lot coverage in Camden Park.
Staff recommended approval.

There being no others to speak for or against PD-18-0016, Mayor Strength closed the Public
Hearing.

12.  Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. PD-18-0016

ORDINANCE NO. 3006

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A ZONING CHANGE FROM PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE FAMILY-3 (PD-SF-3) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-
SINGLE FAMILY-3 (PD-SF-3), LOCATED IN THE CAMDEN PARK PHASES 1 AND 2
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE, ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING
69.283 ACRES KNOWN AS THE CAMDEN PARK PHASES 1 AND 2 SUBDIVISION,
AND ORDERING THE CHANGING OF THE ZONING MAP THEREOF IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SAID CHANGE.

Action:
Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton moved to approve Ordinance No. 3006 as presented,
Councilmember David Hill seconded, All Ayes.



(e

City Council
March 5, 2018
Page 4

13.  Public Hearing on a request by Steve Miller, Steve Miller Real Estate, for a Zoning
Change from a Single Family-3 (SF3) zoning district to Planned Development-Single
Family-3 (PD-SF3) with Concept Plan, located at 415 W. Light Street, being LOT 1
BLK 13 BULLARD-REV 0.323 AC (Property ID 172392) - Owner: COLE
DONALD I & PEGGY E REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST (PD-18-0007)

Mayor Strength opened the Public Hearing.

Mr. Brooks reported the applicant seeks a Planned Development with the intention to eventually
replat the lot into two lots so the newly created lot can have a single family residence on it. Mr.
Brooks stated the newly created lots would be smaller than the SF-3 zoning districts minimums
and there would be a 12 foot Right-of-Way dedication required that would further reduce the size
of the lots.

There being no others to speak for or against PD-18-0007, Mayor Strength closed the Public
Hearing.

14.  Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. PD-18-0007
ORDINANCE NO. 3007

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A ZONING CHANGE FROM SINGLE FAMILY-3
(SF-3) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE FAMILY-3 (PD-SF-3), WITH
CONCEPT PLAN LOCATED AT 415 W. LIGHT STREET IN THE CITY OF
WAXAHACHIE, ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 0.323 ACRES KNOWN AS
PROPERTY ID 172392 OF THE BULLARD-REV SUBDIVISION, AND ORDERING
THE CHANGING OF THE ZONING MAP THEREOF IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID
CHANGE.

Action:
Councilmember Mary Lou Shipley moved to approve Ordinance No. 3007 as presented. Mayor
Kevin Strength seconded, All Ayes.

15.  Public Hearing on a request by Chris Acker, Acker Construction, for a Zoning
Change from a Single Family-3 (SF3) zoning district to Planned Development-Single
Family-3 (PD-SF3) with Concept Plan, located at 1201 Wyatt Street, being LOT
A&B BLK 212 TOWN - WAXAHACHIE 0.572 AC (Property ID 171515) - Owner:
SOUTHFORK CAPITAL LLC (PD-18-0009)

Mayor Strength opened the Public Hearing.

Mr. Brooks reported the applicant is seeking a Planned Development (PD) to allow for a replat
one lot into five lots to build single family residences. He stated the area is within the Infill
Overlay and has historically been zoned for SF-3, but the lot sizes for SF-3 have changed over
time, thus creating the need for the PD.

Mr. Chris Acker, applicant, 5100 Honeysuckle Road, Midlothian, Texas, stated he will build
smaller homes that will support the surrounding neighborhood.



(loa)

City Council
March 5, 2018
Page 5

There being no others to speak for or against PD-18-0009, Mayor Strength closed the Public
Hearing,

16.  Consider proposed Ordinance approving Zoning Change No. PD-18-0009

ORDINANCE NO. 3008
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A ZONING CHANGE FROM SINGLE FAMILY-3
(SF-3) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE FAMILY-3 (PD-SF-3), WITH
CONCEPT PLAN LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF WYATT STREET
AND EAST ROSS STREET IN THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE, ELLIS COUNTY,
TEXAS, BEING 0.572 ACRES KNOWN AS PROPERTY ID 171515 OF THE TOWN
SUBDIVISION, AND ORDERING THE CHANGING OF THE ZONING MAP
THEREOF IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID CHANGE.

Action:
Councilmember Chuck Beatty moved to approve Ordinance No. 3008 and waiving the impact
fees. Councilmember David Hill seconded, All Ayes.

17.  Public Hearing on a request by Chris Acker, Southfork Capital LLC, for a Replat of
Block 212 and a portion of Block 214 of Town Addition, to create Lots 1-4, Block
212, and Lot 3, Block 214, Town Addition, 0.7431 acres (Property ID 171515) -
Owner: SOUTHFORK CAPITAL LLC (RP-18-0010)

Mayor Strength opened the Public Hearing,.

Mr. Brooks stated the Replat is a companion case to Item 15 noting with the zoning approved
and in place, he recommended approval.

There being no others to speak for or against RP-18-0010, Mayor Strength closed the Public
Hearing.

18.  Consider approving RP-18-0010

Action:

Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton moved to approve a request by Chris Acker, Southfork Capital
LLC, for a Replat of Block 212 and a portion of Block 214 of Town Addition, to create Lots 1-4,
Block 212, and Lot 3, Block 214, Town Addition, 0.7431 acres (Property ID 171515) — Owner:
SOUTHFORK CAPITAL LLC (RP-18-0010). Councilmember Chuck Beatty seconded, All Ayes,

19.  Consider C-10’s Car Show and Concert to be held September 15, 2018

Ms. Anita Brown, Downtown Development Director, reported this is the fourth year of the C-
10’s Car Show held at Getzendaner Park and second year to carry over to downtown. She stated
the event coordinators will limit the event to 800 vehicles. Ms. Brown noted the bulk of the
event will take place in Getzendaner Park and then gather downtown for an evening concert.
She requested street closure on Jackson Street from Main to Jefferson from noon to 11:00 p.m.
and Franklin Street from College to Jackson from noon to 11:00 p.m.



(Lo

City Council
March 5, 2018
Page 6

Action:
Councilmember David Hill moved to approve the C-10’s Car Show and Concert to be held on
September 13, 2018. Councilmember Chuck Beatty seconded, All Ayes.

20.  Consider Rate Review Mechanism Tariff relating to Atmos Energy

Mr. Doug Barnes, Director of Economic Development, presented Ordinance No. 3009 noting the
RRM Tariff on which the 2017 rates were based allowed a rate of return on equity of 10.50%.
The revised RRM Tariff reduces that to 9.8%. The revised RRM Tariff also captures the
reduction in federal income tax rates from 35% to 21%, and should result in a rate reduction
effective by mid-March 2018.

ORDINANCE NO. 3009

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE,
TEXAS, APPROVING A TARIFF AUTHORIZING AN ANNUAL RATE REVIEW
MECHANISM (“RRM”) AS A SUBSTITUTION FOR THE ANNUAL INTERIM RATE
ADJUSTMENT PROCESS DEFINED BY SECTION 104301 OF THE TEXAS
UTILITIES CODE, AND AS NEGOTIATED BETWEEN ATMOS ENERGY CORP.,
MID-TEX DIVISION (“ATMOS MID-TEX” OR “COMPANY”) AND THE STEERING
COMMITTEE OF CITIES SERVED BY ATMOS; REQUIRING THE COMPANY TO
REIMBURSE CITIES’ REASONABLE RATEMAKING EXPENSES; ADOPTING A
SAVINGS CLAUSE; DETERMINING THAT THIS ORDINANCE WAS PASSED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT;
DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND REQUIRING DELIVERY OF THIS
ORDINANCE TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL FOR THE STEERING
COMMITTEE.

Action:

Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton moved to approve Ordinance No. 3009 as presented.
Councilmember Chuck Beatty seconded, All Ayes.

21.  Discuss Food and Food Handlers Ordinance and take any necessary action

Mayor Strength announced Item 21 will be considered at a later date.

Action:

Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton moved to table Item 21 for further discussion. Councilmember
David Hill seconded, All Ayes.

22. Comments by Mayor, City Council, City Attorney and City Manager

City Council welcomed Assistant City Manager Albert Lawrence and thanked Honorary
Councilmember Sloane Smith for her attendance.

City Manager welcomed Mr. Lawrence and commended Mr. Chris Seale, Horticulturist, for the
beautiful flowers around town.



City Council ((OO\\

March 5, 2018
Page 7

Mayor Strength stated City Council has met some new staff members noting he is very excited
about Mr. Scott’s winning team.

Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton stated the flowers around town look great. He announced the
WISD Superintendent decided to stay in Waxahachie. Mayor Pro Tem Singleton stated the
Building Department is doing great with a 10 day turn-around of new plans. He noted the City
Staff is strong and thanked fellow Councilmembers noting the city has a bright future that will
challenge us.

Councilmember David Hill referenced the C-10’s Car Show noting his son organizes the show
for free bringing vehicles in from coast to coast with most being trailered in. He stated his son
doesn’t profit from the show and that his group collects food for the local food bank.

Attorney Robert Brown stated it is a privilege to have former City Attorney Steve Chapman in
the audience.

23.  Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



(o)

City Council
March 5, 2018

A briefing session of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Waxahachie, Texas was held in
the City Council Conference Room at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers, Waxahachie, Texas, on Monday,
March 5, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.

Council Members Present:  Kevin Strength, Mayor
Mark Singleton, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
David Hill, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember

Others Present: Michael Scott, City Manager
Albert Lawrence, Assistant City Manager
Robert Brown, City Attorney
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary

1. Call to Order
Mayor Kevin Strength called the meeting to order.
2. Conduct a briefing to discuss items for the 7:00 p.m. regular meeting

City Manager Michael Scott welcomed staff, guest and candidates. He introduced Mr. Albert
Lawrence as the new Assistant City Manager.

Mr. Shon Brooks, Director of Planning, reviewed items on the agenda noting staff is in
agreement with a Final Plat on the Consent Agenda. Quickway Signs has satisfied all
requirements on the electronic sign pertaining to item 9. He stated Camden Park is back with a
request for lot increase on item 11 noting staff is in support. Item 13 is requesting an Infill
Ordinance turning one lot into two lots and it does meet the intent of the Ordinance. Mr. Brooks
reviewed item 15 noting it is one lot being subdivided into five lots. He stated the lots will be a
little smaller but it is a good use for the area. If approved, item 17 will follow for consideration
on a Replat on these lots. Mr. Brooks stated there was a question from an adjacent property
owner as to how he can connect his water/sewer line and it was determined he can be served
from Marvin Street.

Ms. Anita Brown, Downtown Development Directo, stated item 19 is a request for a C-10’s Car
Show and Concert to be held September 15, 2018. She stated this is the fourth year and the
event will cap at 800 cars. Ms. Brown stated it is a great event and the request for street closures
are the same as last year’s request.

Mr. Doug Barnes, Director of Economic Development, reported item 20 pertains to a rate review
mechanism tariff relating to Atmos Energy. He stated Atmos is filing rate increase cases
effective April 1st to help cover cost of laying pipe. It will be an increase of 9.8%.

{Councilmember Chuck Beatty arrived}
Mr. Ryan Studdard, Director of Building and Community Services, and Ms. Leila Cole, Health

Inspector, presented a proposed Ordinance repealing and replacing Ordinance No. 2520 Food
and Food Handlers. Mr. Studdard reviewed the purpose for the changes as listed below:



City Council Lbb\

March 5, 2018
Page 2

Update TFER chapter from §229 dated 2006 to the new §228 dated 2015

Update terms and definitions where applicable per the new TFER

Replace all environmental health language with Building and Community Services
Update language in Article III to include the new Notice of Improvement Plan and to
reference section 1-12 of the code

Mr. Studdard stated to simplify the ordinance, all sections removed were identified as a duplicate
and/or the same standards are reflected in the 2015 TFER §228 rules. He stated this will allow
for better customer service for our restaurants, allow staff to start implementing and provide
improvement plans,

Mr. Scott reviewed the Ordinance noting it mirrors the state standards and keeps us consistent
with their practices.

Discussion was held and Mayor Pro Tem Mark Singleton stated he is highly suspicious noting it
is not substantiated by any facts. He stated this is government overreach and questioned if it is
applicable for our citizens. Mayor Pro Tem Singleton stated staff is trying to fix problems that
are not there. He stated he would like to have a couple of weeks to consider and recommended
staff get with local businesses to discuss. He asked City Attorney Robert Brown is this
mandatory and Mr. Brown stated it is not.

Mr. Studdard stated the effort is trying to help the restaurants noting staff is being customer
service friendly.

Ms. Leila Cole stated this was brought to her attention when she was in Austin training. She
explained the process of her inspections noting her goal is to educate the restaurants.

Mr. Scott stated staff’s intention is not to put another layer on restaurants. He stated Staff will
provide additional information to Council.

Mr. Studdard introduced his Staff as follows noting they are all leaders within their departments:

Ms. Leila Cole — Health Inspector

Mr. JD Cobb - Facility Maintenance Coordinator

Ms. Mary Del Bueno - Community Service Coordinator

Ms. Pam Speaks - Sr. Code Enforcement Officer

Ms. Mari Herrera - Building and Development Coordinator

Mr. Jason Watson — Building Inspector

Mr. Johnny Thompson - Senior Building Inspector with 28 years of service

3. Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



(L)

City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission
March 1, 2018

A Joint Work Session of the Mayor and City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission of the
City of Waxahachie, Texas were held in the City Council Conference Room at City Hall, 401 S.
Rogers on Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

Council Members Present:  Kevin Strength, Mayor
Mark Singleton, Mayor Pro Tem
Chuck Beatty, Councilmember
David Hill, Councilmember
Mary Lou Shipley, Councilmember

Planning & Zoning Rick Keeler, Chairman
Members Present: Bonney Ramsey

Jim Phillips

Erik Barnard

David Hudgins
Others Present: Michael Scott, City Manager

Lori Cartwright, City Secretary

Tommy Ludwig, Exec. Director of Community Services
Shon Brook, Director of Planning

Kelly Dent, Planner

1. Call to Order by Mayor Kevin Strength and Chairman Rick Keeler
Mayor Strength called the City Council meeting to order.

Chairman Rick Keeler called the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting to order.
2. Discussion of modifications to Zoning Ordinance

City Manager Michael Scott made some opening remarks and thanked all in attendance. He
stated the Planning Department has been working to make the zoning book more user-friendly.

Mr. Shon Brooks, Director of Planning, thanked Ms. Kelly Dent, Planner, for her assistance in
refreshing the zoning book. He stated it is not a complete rewrite but it is being refreshed and
making it a lot easier for staff and developers.

Topics of discussion included: Use Chart and Definitions, Zoning Districts, Parking, and
Development Standards.

Mr. Brooks noted there are fifty Planned Developments in the Zoning Ordinance and it is ever
changing and Specific Use Permits are ever changing. The Use Chart has been condensed from
37 pages to 14 and staff is working toward moving the paragraph form into table form to make it
easier to use.



City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission CLOC\
March 1, 2018
Page 2

Mr. Brooks reviewed the Zoning Ordinance refresh to include the following: He discussed
“Parking Districts” versus “Parking Use” and presented photos depicting Mixed Use Residential.
Zoning Districts

¢ Remove Parking

e Remove General Retail Limited

o Add Mixed Use Residential

e Add Mixed Use Non-Residential

e Add Downtown Neighborhood
Section Reorganization

* Remove PD districts out of the ordinance (item included in the zoning map)

e Remove SUP section out of the ordinance (item included in the zoning map)
Development Standards

* Remove standards from individual chapters and condense in independent sections

e Design Standards to be discussed at a later meeting

Mr. Brooks reviewed the following Development Standards:
Accessory Buildings, Landscaping, Fencing and Screening, and Home Occupation
¢ Removed from individual zoning districts
e Independent Sections Created
Multi Family Development Standards
* Requirements are taken from the zoning districts
e Multiple districts compressed
Ofi-Street Parking and Loading
e Removed parking chart
e Add parking to the use chart

After discussion, Mr. Brooks stated the next joint work session is scheduled for March 26, 2018.
Items of discussion will include: Design Standards, Signage, Landscaping and Hotel. He noted
staff will hold an Open House for developers to come in and review the changes noting the final
step will be Ordinance adoption.

3. Adjourn

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



(lod)

MINUTES

A meeting of the Heritage Preservation Commission of the City of Waxahachie, Texas was held
in the City Council Chambers/Conference Room at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers on Thursday,
February 8, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

Heritage Preservation Commission Members present: Becky Kauffman
Louis Brown
Shannon Simpson

Glinda Felty

Jane Wedding

Curtiss Thompson
Planning & Zoning Commission Liaison: Bonney Ramsey
Heritage Preservation Officer: Anita Brown
City Council Liaison: Mary Lou Shipley

Guests: Melisa and Justin Olson, Ethan Bowman

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.
2, Approve minutes of meeting held January 11, 2018

Glinda Felty made a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting held on January 11, 2018. The
motion was seconded by Shannon Simpson. All ayes.

3. Consider approval of new HT tax exemption applications

101 Richmond Lane—listed as M priority in HHM 2004 survey, c. 1955; question whether door and
shutters are original

213 Penn Street—listed as M priority in HHM 1985 survey, c. 1900; question about siding, door,
windows

Jane Wedding made a motion to table the above applications pending receipt of historic photos
and/or evidence that questioned elements are original. Motion was seconded by Louis Brown. All
ayes.

4. Consider approval of renewal HT tax exemption applications

The following properties were reviewed by the Commission:

855 Cantrell 210 N. College 209 W. Franklin 501 N. Gibson
104 Harbin 205 Harbin 214 S. Hawkins 523 Highland
105 W, Jefferson 417 W. Jefferson 115 Kaufman 604 W. Main
704 W. Main 711 W. Main 716 W. Main 818 W. Main
1025 W. Main 1030 W, Main 1109 W. Main 401 E. Marvin

1201 E. Marvin 207 W, Marvin 405 W. Marvin 707 W. Marvin



(bd)

1115 W. Marvin 308 Oldham 407 Oldham 239 Patrick
243 Patrick 200 N. Rogers 217 S. Rogers 104 Savannah
107 Savannah 617 Solon 509 Sycamore 317 Virginia
511 Water 716 Water

Shannon Simpson made a motion to approve the above properties for the 2018 HT exemption. Jane
Wedding seconded the motion. AN ayes.

. Citizens Petitions & Requests

Ethan Bowman, 205 Oldham, told the board that his application for the HT exemption was denied
in 2017 because of inappropriate railing. He asked what to do to bring the property back into
compliance. There was some discussion and review of historic and current photos. The board told
Mr. Bowman that the current railing at 205 Oldham could have been used on that type of property
and advised him to submit another application. Melisa Olson asked if it was too late to apply for
the 2018 exemption. The deadline is March 15",

6. Comments by Commission members and Heritage Preservation Officer

Becky thanked the members for attending the council briefing session and meeting and reported that
both ordinances were passed and adopted by city council. Mary Lou Shipley stated that the council
supports these efforts to improve and increase the exemptions and incentives for property owners.
Becky pointed out the duties of the HPC as outlined in the ordinances and noted that the board
needs to start researching and preparing information on the Oldham properties for the public
meeting on creating that Overlay District. She would like a folder for each property with current,
historic, and survey photos and any other pertinent information. There was some discussion on
where to hold the meeting and Central Presbyterian Church was offered as a possibility because of
its proximity to the neighborhood. Jane Wedding brought up the issue of encouraging tongue &
groove decking on porches. Anita reported that the city has been allotted one CLG grant for a
member to attend the FORUM conference in Des Moines in July 2018. This grant pays for airfare
and hotel but not meals and conference registration.

7. Adjourn

A motion to adjourn was made by Shannon Simpson and seconded by Jane Wedding. All ayes.
Meeting adjourned at 6:19 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Anita Brown



somt ameorr sosro mivores (92)  E\DRAFT

A regular meeting of the Mid-Way Regional Airport Joint Airport Board was held on Thursday, March 1, 2018, at
4:00 p.m,, in the Rex Odom Conference Room, at Mid-Way Regional Airport, 131 Airport Dr., Midlothian, Texas.

Members Present: Drew Sambell, Chair
Kent McGuire, Vice Chair
Ray Barksdale, Secretary
David Box
Kyle Ballard
Randall Porche
Alex Smith

Others Present: Judy Demoney, Airport Manager
Tammy Bowen, Airport Operations Assistant
Chris Dick, Manager, City of Midlothian
Chelsey Gordon, Assistant to the Waxahachie City Manager
Ken Lantz, Partner, Southern Star Aviation
REGULAR AGENDA
Opening: Drew Sambell called the meeting to order, and gave the invocation.

Board Announcements: There were no Board announcements.

CONSENT AGENDA:
*  Minutes of Meeting held January 11, 2018
+ Financial Report
* Manager’s Report
s  Airport Operation’s Report
* FBO Report

David Box moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented: second by Kyle Ballard. All Ayes.

REGULAR AGENDA:

TxDOT Aviation Grant for Security Fencing: Judy Demoney told the Board that Congress approved the FAA
Budget. Through the NPE program, the Airport is eligible to receive $150,000 annually for capital development
projects. The funds can be accumulated up to four years. Judy said that the Airport can now proceed with the
security-fencing project doing it over a 4-year period. Whenever you do a revenue-producing project like the
hangars we built last year you have to wait three years before you can get AIP (Airport Improvement Program)
funds, so it is to our advantage to do it this way because it will save us $38,000. Judy reminded the Board that
it is also in our Masterplan to do it over a 4-year period. The Airport has $85,200 out of $150,000 in NPE left
over from last year, so we can do the design and engineering this year. The construction of the chain link fence
and gates around the terminal area will be in 2019. No construction will happen in 2020 so that we can bank
another $150,000 of NPE. In 2021 we will do the construction of the game fence around the entire property.
The total 4-year estimate for the project is $790,000 with $79,000 being our local share. Judy said that TxDOT
has completed the audit for the hangar project and we should be getting back a little over $79,000 which by
Grant Assurances will have to go into a fund account for the Airport. If approved by the Board, Judy will
present to the City Councils for approval.

Kyle Ballard made a motion to proceed with the security-fencing project and for Judy Demoney to
present the project to both the City of Midlothian and City of Waxahachie Councils; second by David
Box. All Ayes,



(loe)

Appoint Sub-Committees for 2018: Drew Sambell appointed:

Economic Development: Kyle Ballard — Chair, David Box and Drew Sambell.
Tenant Relations: Randall Porche — Chair, Kent McGuire and Drew Sambell.

Finance: Alex Smith — Chair, Ray Barksdale and Randall Porche.

Randali Porche moved to_ approve the Airport Board sub-committees as appointed; second by David Box.
All Ayes,

Executive Session: The Board adjourned into Executive Session to deliberate economic development
negotiations as permitted by the Texas Government Code, Section 551.087, at 4:17 p.m.

Regular Session: The Board reconvened to Regular Session at 5:34 p.m. No action was taken.
Other Business: Drew Sambell said that he is in a Boy Scout troop and there are some Scouts that
would like to do an Eagle project. Drew asked the Board to be thinking of some ideas that might make a good
Eagle project at the Airport.
Public Comments: There were no public comments.
Adjournment: There being no further business,
Kent McGuire moved to adjourn; second by Randall Porsche. All Avyes.

Respectfully submitted, Tammy Bowen, Airport Operations Assistant



()

Park Board
March 8, 2018

A meeting of the City of Waxahachie Park Board was held on Thursday, March 8, 2018 at 3:00
p.m. in the City Council Conference Room, 401 South Rogers, Waxahachie, Texas. :

Members Present:  Chad Hicks, Chairman
Ginger Cole, Vice Chairman
Coy B. Sevier

Betsy Engelbrechtsen
Members Absent: William Major
Byron Gibson
Others Present: John Smith, Director of Parks and Recreation

Michael Scott, City Manager

Lawrence Albert, Assistant City Manager
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary

David Hill, Council Representative

1. Call to Order
Chairman Chad Hicks called the meeting to order.
28 Approval of minutes of the Park Board meeting of January 4, 2018

Action:
Mr. Coy Sevier moved to approve the minutes of the Park Board meeting of January 4, 2018.
Vice Chairman Ginger Cole seconded, All Ayes.

3. Discuss Park activities and take any necessary action

Director of Parks and Recreation John Smith introduced Mr. David Bond to discuss a water
skiing school at Lake Waxahachie.

Mr. David Bond, 194 Old Howard Road, Waxahachie, reported he is seeking to have an LLC in
order to have a small water skiing and wake boarding school and requested approval from the
Board.

Chairman Chad Hicks asked if anyone will be certified in CPR on the boat. Mr. Bond stated
there will be someone on the boat certified in CPR. Mr. Bond stated he and a deck hand will
take four skiers and a couple of parents out a time noting the school is for beginners and
intermediate.

Chairman Hicks asked Mr. Bond to share his education and training in water skiing. Mr. Bond
stated his education in water skiing was spending growing up in a water skiing school and also
going back teaching at that location. He stated they will only operate during the weekdays from
approximately afternoon hours to 6:00 p.m.

Mr. Smith stated the applicant’s insurance is pending subject to City Council approval.



Park Board ( (D-c \

March 8, 2018
Page 2

Action:

After further discussion, Mr. Coy Sevier moved to approve a Lake Waxahachie Vendor Permit to
allow water skiing instruction requested by Mr. David Bond, subject to City Council approval
and proper insurance as required. Ms. Betsy Engelbrechtsen seconded, All Ayes.

Mr. Smith reported January and February two 5k Fun Runs were held in Getzendaner Park as
well as Community Theater at the Chautauqua Auditorium. Upcoming events include:
e March 24 - Old Fashion Singing at the Chautauqua
April 4 - Cops and Kids Event
April 21 - Crossroads Film Festival and “Sister’s on the Fly”
April 21 — Keep Waxahachie Beautiful Spring Cleaning Day
May 5 — Community Theater “My Fair Lady” at the Chautauqua
May 19 - Tree Climbing and Pruning Conference and Competition
May 19 — Old Fashion Singing

Mr. Smith reported the park pavilion reservations are booking rapidly. He stated April is almost
booked solid in Getzendaner Park. He reported the Chautauqua fire suppression system
installation is going according to plan.

4. Discuss Park projects and take any necessary action

Mr. Smith reported the Lions Club has proposed a Hachie 50 Legacy Lane at Getzendaner Park.
He stated it will be installed at the entry to the hike and bike trail noting the location is where the
Hachie 50 starts and stops their run. Mr. Smith stated the area will have an extension of names
who won the run noting the Lions Club will provide funding.

City Manager Michael Scott stated the Hachie 50 running race is a growing event and the
proposed area is dirt and this will be an improvement to the trail.

Action:
Vice Chairman Ginger Cole moved to approve the Hachie 50 Legacy Lane as presented. Ms.
Betsy Engelbrechtsen seconded, All Ayes.

Mr. Smith presented an update on the following park projects:

Camping Ordinance passed and new signs and information will be included on signage
Penn Park Phase II — Construction documents are to be delivered early March

Little Creek Trail — Documents are to be delivered mid-March

Sidewalk connecting the Chautauqua and restrooms is complete

Mustang Creek Park improvements will start soon. Pond clean-up is to be performed by
community volunteers

Settler’s Glen Park funding is requested for 2019

Boat Dock Park improvements are completed. The Park will be evaluated during the
spring events and holidays before moving forward at Spring Park



Park Board Uo\q

March 8, 2018

Page 3

S. Public Comments

Mr. David Bond, 194 Old Howard Road, Waxahachie, stated at a previous meeting discussion
was held pertaining to activities at the end of Old Howard Road and it was determined the Staff
would get with Oncor to install a light. He asked the status of getting the light. Mr. Smith stated
he will revisit with Oncor on the timeframe of installation.

6. Adjourn

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:57 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



Cemetery Board UO\%\

March 8, 2018

A meeting of the City of Waxahachie Cemetery Board was held on Thursday, March 8, 2018 at
8:30 a.m. in the City Council Conference Room, 401 S. Rogers, Waxahachie, Texas.

Members Present: Chad Hicks, Chairman
Peggy Crabtree
Connie McGuire
Chelsea Holder

Others Present: John Smith, Director of Parks and Recreation
Lori Cartwright, City Secretary
Albert Lawrence, Assistant City Manager
David Hill, Council Representative

1. Call to Order

Chairman Chad Hicks called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of minutes of the City Cemetery Board meeting of January 4, 2018

Action:

Mrs. Connie McGuire moved to approve the minutes of the Cemetery Board meeting of January
4, 2018. Mrs. Peggy Crabtree seconded, All Ayes.

3. Discuss cemetery activities and take any necessary action

Mr. John Smith, Director of Parks and Recreation, reported nine funerals were held in January
and eight spaces were sold and two spaces were sold in February.

4. Discuss Cemetery Pavilion and take any necessary action

Mr. Bill Freeman, Sales Representative, Columbarium Concepts, stated the use of cremation has
greatly increased for several reasons: much lower cost than cemetery interment; more efficient
land use; more ecological; and limited expansion of cemeteries. He presented a brochure of
Columbarium’s noting they are mainly in church locations. Mr. Freeman presented a cremation
box fabricated of granite and stainless steel noting the granite vault door is wrapped in stainless
steel. He noted the vault door stays closed with a super magnet.

Chairman Chad Hicks expressed concern with the super magnet concept noting super magnets
are easy to come by and asked, with the size of the box, what would stop someone from opening
one. Mr. Freeman stated the super magnet is strategically placed.

Mr. John Smith asked who would engrave the granite. Mr. Freeman stated his company would
engrave with a cost of approximately $250.00.

{Mrs. Connie McGuire left the meeting)}

Mr. Freeman stated Units of eight cost $12,000 storing eight cremations.



Cemetery Board (LDS\
March 8, 2018
Page 2

Mr. Doug Pate, Nay Company, presented a revised conceptual drawing of the pavilion that
would accommodate columbarium burials. Mr. Pate stated the pavilion will have a skylight. Mr.
John Smith stated there are 144 columbarium spaces and if sold at $1,000 each, it will pay for the
cost of building the pavilion. Afier further discussion, Mr. Pate stated he will get a cost estimate
and be the designer on the pavilion, but the city will have to go out for bids. Mr. Smith
recommended considering the drawing at the next Cemetery Board meeting,

Mrs. Peggy Crabiree moved the Nay Company bring a cost estimate of the proposed drawing to
the Cemetery Board meeting of April 5, 2018 for consideration. Ms. Chelsea Holder seconded,
All Ayes.

5. Discuss improvements to Cemetery maintenance building

Mr. Smith presented a drawing of the maintenance building and recommended to build a
concrete pad next to the building to hold and store more equipment. He stated it will be fenced

off for security. Mr. Smith stated the cost is approximately $4,000.00.

Ms. Peggy Crabtree moved to approve $4,000 for a slab with security fencing at the
maintenance building. Ms. Chelsea Holder seconded, All Ayes.

0. Public Comments

Mr. Smith introduced Mr. Albert Lawrence, Assistant City Manager, to the Board. Mr.
Lawrence stated he has fifteen years of experience in city government.

7. Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:35 a.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Lori Cartwright
City Secretary



Code Enforcemant Activity Report

N

Report Criterla:
Location Type Location Feld  Date From b
All All 02/01/2018 02/28/2018
Case Actlivity:
Delbuona, Mary Jordan, Melony Pickard, Sunnie Speaks, Pam  Total
New Cases 32 15 23 70
Closed Cases 1 26 14 20 61
Open Cases at start of period 1 22 20 51
Open Cases at end of period 28 9 23 60
Violatlon Actlvity
DefBuono, Jordian, Pickard, Spesks,
New Vioiations Cited Mary Melony Sunnie Parn fotal
Accessory Structure Not Maintained 1 1
Clutter Prohibited 2 2
Construction/Demolition Litter i 2
High Grass/Weeds; Junk/Debris; Limbs/Yard 8 8 9 28
Waste
Illegal Dumping 1 i 2
Junk Vehicle 3 10 14
Not keepin_g property clean; garbage 7 1 2 10
accumulation
Off Street Parking 7 1 8
Outside Storage Prchibited 22 2 3 28
Parking on Unimproved Surface 6 2 10 18
Rat Rarborage Prohibited 1 1 2
Signage 1 1
Totals 58 16 36 116




‘ate:' 3/8/2018 MONTHLY VIOLATION ACTIVITY STATISTICS ( (Ol\ Page 1
ytd

Yime: 10:37:37 AM Frem 2/1/2018 To 2/28/2018 sum.rdlc

Information contained here in for YTD is for 2/1/2018 To 2/28/2018
Information contained here in for Previous YTD is for 10/1/2016 To 2/28/2017

CURRENT YEAR TO PREVIOQUS VARIATION
VIOLATION ISSUED BY: MONTH DATE YTD IN (+/-)
Municipal Police Department 461 3259 3306 -47
—_—_—_———-——_ﬁ_
TOTALS 461 3259 3306 -47
TOTAL NEW FEES LEVIED: $106,836.80 $819,204.74 $932,589.93 $-113,385.19
FUNDS COLLECTED:
State Taxes: $51,628.78 $229,621.63 $210,387.50 $19,234.13
Fines: $91,557.43 $349,522.94 5290,774.62 £58,748.32
LEA Fees: $3,243.80 $13,648.90 $12,618.80 $1,030.10
Multiuse: $1,220.00 $7,310.00 $17,870.00 $-10,560.00
D/L Fees: $6,443.50 $13,071.97 $11,150.89 $1,921.08
Warrant Fees: $11,568.30 $24,003.40 519,606.80 $4,396.60
Capias Fees: $7,552.50 $15,183.98 $10,488.00 54,695.98
Pay Plan Fees: $5,410.95 $17,138.65 $15,251.00 51,887.65
Collection Fees: $16,695.24 $30,071.03 $22,623.14 $7,447.89
—__—__—_n-——'———"‘=—_—__—_-—.——
TOTALS $195,320.50 $699,572.50 $610,770.75 $88,801.75
WARRANT INFORMATION:
Warrants Issued: 256 1105 10980 15
Capias Issued: 19 519 475 44
—ﬁ
TOTALS 275 1624 1565 59
Warrants Closed: 320 1116 814 302
Capias Closed: 19% 674 404 270
TOTALS 519 1790 1218 572
OTHER INFORMATION:
Citations Closged: 794 3550 3342 208
Failure to Appear: 0 12 46 -34

Average current month speeding ticket issued was for 18.0 miles above posted limit.

it Uk s FEME




Jate; 3/8/2018 (9 -\\

Fime: 10;35:28 AM CRIMINAL SECTION

<QURT City of Waxahachie TRAFFIC MISDEMEANORS NON-TRAFFIC MISDEMEANORS

WONTH 2 YEAR 2018 P:rtl,(?r-lg Parking Ord?riitaynca Penal Code Oth:;vsvhh Ordci:rignce

I. Total Cases Pending First of Month: 2877 1780 353 454 176 183
a. Active Cases 816 139 325 12 38 64
b. Inactive Cases 2061 1641 28 442 138 119

2. New Cases Filed 290 136 24 21 1 5

3. Cases Reactivated 245 148 4 33 9 6

{. All Other Cases Added 0 0 0 0 0 ¢

3. Total Cases on Docket 1351 423 353 66 48 75
{Sum of Lines 18,2,3 & 4)

i. Dispositions Prior to Court Appearance or Trial:

a. Uncontested Dispositions

{Disposed without appearanca before a judge (CCP Art. 27.14))

b. Dismissed by Prosecution

7. Dispositions at Trial:
a. Convictions
1} Guilty Plea or Nolo Contendere

2} By the Court

3) By the Jury

b. Acquittals:
1) By the Court

2) By the Jury

¢. Dismissed by Prosscution

L ad

. Compliance Dismissals:

a. After Briver Safety Course
(CCP, Art. 45.0511)

b. After Deferred Disposition
(CCP, Art. 45.051)

¢. After Teen Court
{CCP, Anl. 45.052)

d. After Tobacco Awareness Course

0

(HSC, Sec. 161.253)

e. After Treatment for Chemical Dependency 0 0

(CCP. Art. 45.053)

f. After Proof of Financial Responsibility 8

(TC, Sec, 601.193)

g. All Other Transportation Code Dismissals 2 0 0 0 1 ]
3. All Other Dispositions 0 0 0 0 0 i)
10. Totat Cases Disposed 466 212 35 38 16

(Sumof Lines 67,8 & 9)

11. Cases Placed on Inactive Status 92 84 0 22 1 3
12. Total Cases Pending End of Month: 2701 1704 342 437 168 172

a. Active Cases 793 127 318 6 38 56

{Equals Line 5 minus the sum of Lines 10 & 11)

b. Inactive Cases 1908 1577 24 431 130 116

(Equals Line 1b minus Line 3 pius Line 11)

13. 8how Cause Hearings Held

14. Cases Appealed:

a. After Trial

b. Without Trial




()

JUVENILE/MINOR ACTIVITY

>OURT City of Waxahachie

AONTH 2 YEAR 2018

TOTAL

. Transportation Code Cases Flled

). Non-Driving Alcohol Beverage Code Cases Filed

l. Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Cases Filed

I. Drug Paraphernalia Cases Filed
{HSC, Ch. 487)

o | @ | =] o
o

3. Tobacco Cases Filed
{HSC, Sec. 161.252)

5. Faliure to Attend School Cases Filed
{Ed. Code, Sec. 25.094)

'. Education Code (Except Failure to Attend) Cases Filed

1. Violation of Local Daytime Curfew Ordinances Cases Filed
Local Gowt. Code, Sec 341.905)

3. All Other Non-Traffic Fine-Only Cases Filed

10. Transfer to Juvenile Court:
a. Mandatory Transfer
(Fam. Code, Sec. 51.08(b)(1)}

b. Discretionary Transfer
{Fam. Code, Sec. 51.08{b)(2})

11. Accused of Contempt and Referred to Juvenile Court (Delinquent Conduct)
(CCP. Art. 45.050 (c)(1)

12. Held in Contempt by Criminal Court (Fined and/or Denied Driving Privileges)
{CCP, Arl. 45.050 {c)(2))

13, Juvenile Statement Magistrate Wamning:
a. Warmnings Administered

b, Statements Certified

14. Detention Hearings Held
{Fam. Code, Sec. 54.01)

15. Orders for Non-Secure Custody Issued

16. Parent Contributing to Nonattendance Cases Filed
{Ed. Code, Sec. 25.093)




()

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY
JURT City of Waxahachie
ONTH 2 YEAR 2018
NUMBER GIVEN
Magistrate Warnings:
a. Class C Misdemeanors / 05

b. Class A and B Misdemeanors

¢. Felonles / i i

778

NUMBER

REQUESTS FOR
COUNSEL

TOTAL
Arrest Warrants Issued:
a. Class C Misdemeanors 256
b. Class A and B Misdemsanors ] |
c. Felonies 0
. Caplases Pro Fine lssued 19
. Search Warrants Issued of
. Warrants for Fire, Health and Code Inspections Filed ol
{CCF. Art. 18.05)
. Examining Trials Conducted 0
. Emergency Mental Health Hearings Held 0
. Magistrate’s Orders for Emargency Protection Issued 0
. Magistrate's Orders Ignition Interiock Device Issued ol
{CCP, Art. 17.441)
0. All Other Magistrate's Orders lssued Requiring Conditions for Release on Bond 0
1. Driver's License Denial, Revocation or Suspension Hearings Held ]|
{TC, Sec. 521.300)
2. Disposition of Stolen Property Hearings Held 0
(CCP, Ch. 47)
3. Peace Bond Hearings Held 0
4. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Community Service:
a. Partial Satisfaction
b. Full Satisfaction
I5. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Jail Credit 40
18. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Walved for Indigency 0
§7. Amount of Fines and Court Costs Waived for Indigency $0.00
18. Fines, Court Costs and Other Amounts Collected:
a. Retained by City $143,331.10
b. Remitted to State $51,991.40
c. Total $195,322.50




()

WAXAHACHIE FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE & EMS MONTHLY REPORT

February 2018

MONTHLY FIRE STATISTICS

TOTAL FIRE/RESCUE CALLS: 369
AVERAGE RESPONSE TIMES: 5 Minutes 41 Seconds

BREAKDOWN OF FIRE/RESCUE/MISC. CALLS:

FIRE COUNT % EMS
Commercial: 2 0.54% Medical Trauma Not Auto:
Residential: 3 0.81% Medical Other than Trauma:
Institutional: 0 0.00%
Other Structure: 0 0.00%
Motor Vehicle: 1 0.27%
Grass & Refuse: 6 1.62%
Control Bumn: 0 0.00% MISC
Assist the Public:
Assist Other Agencies
False Call:
RESCUE Power Lines, Nat Gas Leaks,
Auto Acc w/lnj: 17 4.60% Gas/Oil Cleanup
Auto Acc w/o Inj: 11 2.98%
No Auto w/ Inj: 0 0.00% Other:
No Auto w/o Inj: 0 0.00%

Incendiary/ Suspicious Fires (from totals above): 0
MONTHLY FIRE PREVENTION INSPECTION REPORT
Total Inspections: 69

Fire Drills (Schools, Nursing Homes, Hospitals): 0
Lectures-Presentations Made/Films Shown: 0

Total Audience: 0

YEARLY TOTALS

TOTAL FIRE/RESCUE CALLS TO DATE: 817
TOTAL INSPECTIONS TO DATE: 185

7 2= /S,

Ricky Boyd, Fire Chief (

COUNT %
38 10.29%
175 47.42%
50 13.55%
17 4.60%
29 7.85%
16 4.33%
4 1.08%



Waxahachie Fire Department ((O\)\

Type of Alarm Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between (02/01/2018) And {02/28/2018}

Type of Alarm Count Percent
01 Fire, Commerical Structure 2 0.54%
0z Fire, Residential Structure 3 0.81%
05 Fire, Motor Vehicles 1 0.27%
06 Fire, Grass and Refuse 6 1.62%
08 Rescue, Automoblie Accident with Injuries 17 4.60%
09 Rescue, Automobile Accident without Injuries 11 2.98%
12 EMS, Medical Trauma other that Auto Accident 38 10.29%
13 EMS, Medical other than Trauma 175 47.42%
14 Misc, Assist the Public 50 13.55%
15 Misc, Assist other Agencies 17 4.60%
16 Misc, False Call 29 7.85%
17 Misc, Power Lines, Nat Gas Leaks,Gas/0il cleanup 16 4.33%
18 Misc, Other 4 1.08%
Total Incident Count: 369

03/01/2018 08:50

Page



Waxahachie Fire Department

(1)

Type of Alarm Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2018} And (02/28/2018}

Type of Alarm Count Parcent

01 Fire, Commerical Structure 4 0.48%
02 Fire, Residential Structure 8 0.97%
04 Fire, Other Structure 2 0.24%
05 Fire, Motor Vehicles 1 0.12%
06 Fire, Grass and Refuse 13 1.59%
c7 Fire, Control Burn 2 0.24%
08 Rescue, Automoblie Accident with Injuries 33 4.03%
09 Rescue, Automobile Accident without Injuries 23 2.81%
11 Rescue, Rescue without Injuries other than Aute 1 0.12%
12 EMS, Medical Trauma other that Auto Accident 81 9.91%
13 EMS, Medical other than Trauma 379 46,38%
14 Misc, Assist the Public 108 13.21%
15 Misc, Assist other Agencies 27 3.30%
16 Misc, False Call 90 11.01%
17 Mise, Power Lines, Nat Gas Leaks,Gas/0il cleanup 31 3.79%
18 Misc, Other 14 1.71%

Total Incident

03/01/2018 0B8:51

Count: 817



Station #
1

2

3

ALM

03/01/2018

Waxahachie Fire Department (L{j\

Monthly Incident Counts By Station

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2018} And {02/28/2018}

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

147 114 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

118 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

182 180 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0

Total Runs by Month
Jan 448 Feb 369 Mar 0 Apr 0 May Jun
Jul 0 Aug 0 Sep 0 oOet 0 Nov 0 Dec
Grand Total Runs: 817
0B:51

Total
261

193
362
1

Fage

Percent
31.943%

23.624%
44.30%
0.12%



Waxahachie Fire Department ((OJ\
Incident Response Time Analysis

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2018) And {02/28/2018}

Response
Hrs Mins Count Percentage
00 8 2.2%
01 11 3.1%
02 29 8.2%
03 51 14.5%
04 70 19.9%
05 51 14.5%
06 52 14.8%
07 34 9.6%
08 12 3.4%
09 8 2.2%
10 4 1.1%
i1 2 0.5%
12 6 1.7%
13 1 0.2%
14 3 0.8%
15 4 1.1%
16 1 0.2%
17 1 0.2%
14 2 0.5%
31 1 0.2%
351

Overall Average Response Time: 00:05:41

03/01/2018 08:52 Page



Waxahachie Fire Department QKQj\
Incident Response Time Analysis

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2018)} And {02/28/2018}

Response
Hrs Mins Count Percentage
oo 23 2.9%
01 23 2.9%
02 67 B.5%
03 121 15.3%
04 148 18.8%
05 124 15.7%
06 111 14.1%
07 73 9.2%
08 31 3.9%
09 16 2.0%
10 8 1.0%
11 8 1.0%
12 7 0.8%
13 3 0.3%
14 5 0.6%
15 K 0.8%
16 1 0.1%
17 2 0.2%
18 3 0.3%
19 2 0.2%
25 1 0.1%
31 1 0.1%
46 1 0.1%
786

Overall Average Response Time: 00:05:35

03/01/2018 08:53 Page



WED Fire Marshal’s Office Monthly Report

(b))

MONTH: February YEAR:2018
Inspections
Plan Reviews 17 Underground Visuals 1
General Inspections 45 Underground Hydros/Flushes 1
Certificate of Occupancies 5 Fire Alarm Acceptance Tests 1
Foster Home Inspections 3 Reinspections 9
Site Inspections 0 Ventahood Acceptance Tests 1
Restaurant/Bars 0 Tornado Drills Etc... 0
Fire Drills 0 Cthers 1
Aboveground Visuals 1
Aboveground Hydros 1 Totai Monthly Inspections 69
Fire Safety Education Fire and Arson investigations
Total Number of Presentations 0 Accidental Fires MFR
Total Number of Participants 0 Suspicious/Incendiary Fires 0
Fire Marshal's Monthly Stats Fire Inspector's Monthly Stats
Inspections Conducted 13 Inspections Conducted 56
Presentations Made 0 Presentations Made 0
Fire Drills Conducted 0 Fire Drills Conducted 0
Incident Response (on-duty) 0 Incident Response {on-duty) n/a
Incident Response (off-duty) 0 Incident Response {off-duty) n/a
Investigations Performed {on-duty) 0 Investigations Performed {on-duty) n/a
Investigations Performed {off-duty) 0 Investigations Performed {off-duty) n/a
Training/Classes Attended Training/Classes Attended
Fire Marshal's Other Monthly Activities
Fire Inspector's Other Monthly Activities
Dennis Crecelius 2/18 Gary Myers
Fire Marshal Date Fire Inspector Date




Memorandum

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council
From: Wade Goolsby, Chief of Police
Thru: Michael Scott, City Manager
Date: February 6, 2018

Re: Monthly Report - January 2018

Personnel Issues

Dylan Snyder, Ray Skidmore, and Nicholas Page are all doing well in the police
academy. Ty Hall started the Field Training Program but resigned after
struggling in the program. Aarron Brasher was hired and he is currently going
through the police academy in Corsicana. Andrew Winchester started working
with us on February 5™ and he comes from Dallas PD with several years of
experience. With Hall's resignation, we still have three job openings. We are
working on background investigations to fill those positions but are at the
bottom of our eligibility list. We have four individuals on the eligibility list for
the three openings.

In Dispatch, Denise Mooney, Brittany Hutto and Evan Cuellar have all started
their training in dispatch. Denise and Evan are currently attending the
Telecommunicator academy at the NCTCOG and Brittany is training in the
dispatch center and will attend the Telecommunicator academy at a later date.
We still have two openings in Dispatch but are doing background investigations
on some applicants at this time.

1|Page
Waxahachie Police Department
A Recognized “Best Practices” Agency



(L)

Statistical Data for the Month of January 2018
Reported Uniform Crime Report (UCR) Offenses — 49

The UCR crimes are those crimes that are collected for crime statistics
throughout the United States. They include Homicide, Aggravated Assault,
Theft, Burglary, Rape, and Auto Theft. The chart below illustrates the number
of reportable UCR crimes for the year.

We had a significant decrease in offenses for the month of January as
compared to December with a decrease from 67 to 49, This number also
represents a significant decrease when compared with the same month last
year when we had 77 offenses in January, 2017 as compared to 49 this year.,

UCR Crimes
2017-2018

920
80

7
b
5
4
3
2
1
o
Feb

lan @ Mar Apr May Jun Jul  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

0 0 0 C O o O

m2017 =2018

At some point in the next twelve months, we will be changing to a different
crime reporting system. The current UCR system has been in place for more
than 50 years and the FBI has been trying to get agencies to convert over to
a National Incident Based Reporting System (NIBRS) for the last 20 years or
so. The State of Texas has finally mandated that all agencies in the state
convert to NIBRS by September of 2019. The change of data reporting is
significant because our crime numbers will look drastically different.

The method of collecting crime data changes under NIBRS as compared to
UCR. Under UCR, if a suspect went into a bank and robbed six customers and

2|Page



(AN

then robbed the cashiers, the crime would be counted as one offense (one
robbery). Under NIBRS with the same scenario, the incident would be
counted as seven robberies. Each robbery of each individual would be counted
separately along with the bank being robbed. Under NIBRS, there is also a
significant amount of data collected regarding the relationship of the suspect
to the victim. In the end, we can do better analysis with NIBRS data, but it
will appear as though crime has doubled or tripled even though it has remained
the same.

Calls for Service - 1,992

Calls for service are defined as requests received by the police department
that require a response by an officer to the complainant or event. The calls
for service do not include officer initiated activity such as building checks,
traffic stops, suspicious person contacts or similar events that are initiated by
the officer. It is also important to understand that the call for service numbers
do not reflect the number of officers needed per call. A major accident that
requires multiple officers is counted as one call for service.

The chart below shows the relationship between the calls for service in 2018
as compared to the calls for service in 2017. We had a slight increase in the
number of calls for service this month as compared to last month with 1,992
calls this month compared to 1,911 in December. But, when compared to
the same month last year, we had a slight decrease in calls with 1,992 this
January and 2,027 last January.

Calls for Service
2017-2018

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500
Oct  Nov  Dec

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul  Aug Sep

m2017 m2018

3|Page



(LX)

Use of Force Incidents

In the month of January, we responded to 1,992 calls for service. We made
132 arrests and had one incident where we had to use force in making an arrest.

Summary: Calls for Service: 1,992
Arrests: 103
Use of Force Incidents: 1

We had one arrest where the officer had to take a suspect to the ground to
effect an arrest. It should be noted that many of the calls for service involve
disturbance calls or family violence calls where the situation is volatile when
the officers arrived but no arrest is made. The low number of incidents
where the use of force is required is indicative of de-escalation techniques
being successfully used.

Arrests vs. Force Used

120
100
80
60
40

20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July  Aug Sep Oct  Nov

W Arrests B Force Used

Notable Incidents

Detectives responded to an infant death at a home in the 500 block of Virginia
St. There are no initial signs of foul play but the official autopsy results are still
pending.

WPD Detectives responded to Baylor Hospital after a 6-week-old infant was brought
there, already deceased. Their initial investigation revealed that the child probably died
at a motel in Dallas. Dallas Police Department is now handling that investigation. A

cause of death has not yet been determined.

4|Page






